

BEATRIZ MAIA PEREIRA

beatrizmaiapereira97@gmail.com

07922374335

PROFILE

3 years in an Artistic School focusing on all aspects of visual communications.

- Film-making and editing
- Photography
- Sound production and desing

Currently in my second year at Bouremouth University studying scriptwriting for film and television

SKILLS

Professional skills:

- Adobe Illustrator experience
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Audition
- Adobe After effects
- Adobe Photoshop
- Experienced with Final Draft and Celt-X
- Video and Sound editing

Personal Skills

- Works well under pressure
- Flexible schedule
- Fast learner
- Collaborative
- Organised
- Enthusiastic
- Adaptable learner
- Fluent in Portuguese and English



<https://500px.com/beatrizmaiapereira>



<https://www.hitrecord.org/users/tesspereira/records>



<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qp0xVquFATE&feature=youtu.be>

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=L8AwfwaJX1k>

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=egsF1hSw0Hw>

Work experience

04/2014 - 04/2014	Photographer	Isabel Pinheiro London, UK
09/2015 - 07/2016	Camera & Editor	Hiterecord & LG USA
10/15 - 10/2015	Film editor	Indie lisboa Lisbon, Portugal
03/2016 -03/2015	Runner	Bryan Ferrol Bournemouth, England
04/2016 - 04/2016	Extra	Shelbourne Production LTD Bournemouth , England
06/2016 - 06/2016	Extra	Joanna Loga-Sowinska Bournemouth, England
08/2016 - 08/2016	Camera& Editor	Isabel Pinheiro Lisbon, Portugal
10/2016 - 10/2016	Photographer	Untold Theater Bournemouth, England
01/2017-01/2017	Photographer& Videographer	Untold Theater Bournemouth, England
01/2017-01/2017	Photographer& videographer	Artur Nilov Bournemouth, England

Education

Escola secundária Artística António Arroio
Level IV Degree: Cinema and video

2015



Bournemouth University
Scriptwriting for film and television

2016



Additional Information

Photo featured in WNY Film, Art, and Music Event (Fame)

Photo featured in Los Angeles CineFest

Winner photo at Indie Film Festival

3 Scripts Produced in University projects

Script selected to be included in Los Angeles CineFest

